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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer   
 
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the Information and General 

Services (IGS) Agency Director (Director), or designee, to 
execute the attached internet service provider (ISP) 
nondisclosure agreement (NDA) and other future NDAs in 
substantially similar form and substance, and authorizing 
the Director, or designee, to destroy pursuant to 
Government Code section 26205.1, all records exchanged 
with ISPs under such NDAs 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: There is no funding commitment at this time.   
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The equitable expansion of Broadband has been a long-standing Board of 
Supervisors Objective and as such the Nevada County Information and General 
Services (IGS) Agency has been very active in its efforts to expand and improve 
broadband service throughout the County. 
 
In furtherance of these efforts, the IGS Agency requests authorization for the IGS 
Agency Director, or designee to execute the attached NDA (Attachment 1) with 
internet service providers (ISP) in relation to broadband expansion and broadband 
service efforts. Authorization is also requested for the Agency Director, or 
designee, to authorize the destruction of records received under these NDAs, 
pursuant to Government Code section 26205.1 
 
With an NDA in place, ISPs may provide detailed network and service data that 
could allow County staff to better support and coordinate expansion and service 
improvement efforts.  
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:  Steve Monaghan 
 

 


